
 
 
                                                                                                                                           City Hall 
                                                                                                                 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
           BOARD of SUPERVISORS                                                                  San Francisco 94102-4689 
                                                                                                                               Tel. No. (415) 554-5184 
                                                                                                                               Fax No. (415) 554-5163 
                                                                                                                          TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227 
 
 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Shireen McSpadden, Executive Director, Department of Homelessness 
and Supportive Housing 

  
FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 

Budget and Appropriations Committee 
 

DATE:  March 24, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Finance Appropriations Committee has received 
the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Hillary Ronen: 
 

File No.  220310 
Hearing on the cost and resources needed for full implementation of the 
Shelter for All Ordinance, which will provide shelter of any sort for all 
unhoused in San Francisco; and requesting the Department of Homeless 
and Supportive Housing to report. 
 

Pursuant to the hearing request, you or a representative will be expected to attend and 
present on the subject when this matter is agendized. 
 
If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me by email to: brent.jalipa@sfgov.org. 
 
c: Dylan Schneider, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 

Emily Cohen, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
Bridget Badasow, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
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